From: Pinheiro, Margaret

To: Town Clerk Office
Subject: Commission on People with Disabilities Regular Meeting - Thursday, June 20, 2019
Date: Tuesday, June 18, 2019 4:35:18 PM

COMMISSION ON PEOPLE WITH DISABILITIES REGULAR MEETING
NOTICE & AGENDA

Thursday, June 20, 2019 at 8:30AM
Westport Town Hall — Room 201

110 Myrtle Avenue

Call to Order

Approval of Minutes from Thursday, May 16, 2019

What's Up/Newsworthy Events and People

Public Comment

Human Services/Town Updates

Committee Updates:

o Employment and Life Transition, Stacie Curran (CAPE update)
o Health and Fitness, Tom Holleman

Housing and Emergency Preparedness, Marina Derman

O

Transportation and Mobility, Diane Johnson

@)

Education and Personal Development, Evan Levinson

O

Federal/State and Local Policy and Administration, Jim Ross

O

e Adjourn

Margaret Pinheiro
Administrative Assistant



mailto:mpinheiro@westportct.gov
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Department of Human Services
110 Myrtle Avenue

Westport, CT 06880

(203) 341-1050

mailto:mpinheiro@westportct.gov

Check out our resource directories for Families and/or Seniors.
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